

introba.com

Date 31/01/2025

Macquarie Point Development Corporation
GPO BOX 251
Hobart 7000

Re: Macquarie Point Stadium - POSS TPC Letter Response

To whom it may concern,

Matter Raised

Under RFI #31, the TPC *stated*: Analysis of lighting should be based on a detailed lighting plan rather than concept level assumptions, and there should be consideration of effects to the behaviour of fauna species such as birds (section 8.3 of the Guidelines).

Response

The Lighting Assessment included in appendix P, has site specific analysis of the lighting design, completed for the purpose of the PoSS submission. The Lighting Assessment also lists quantifiable requirements that are to be met, e.g. compliance to the standard AS4282.

Also included in the Lighting Assessment report, is actual lux modelling using the lighting modelling software AGI32 and not assumption. Accordingly, we consider that the analysis of lighting is sufficiently detailed and should not be characterised as concept level assumptions. As noted in section 2.5.2, of the Appendix P Lighting Assessment, the spill lighting leaving the site is minimal and based on a detailed plan of the proposed sports lighting layout.

Yours sincerely,



Brenden McGrath

Principal Electrical Engineer
Introba